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From: on behalf of Committee, ATSIA (REPS)
Subject: Job Story Success

Original Message
From: Kathy Edgar
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2005 4:34 PM
To: Wakelin, Barry (MP)
Subject: Fw: Job Story Success

DearMr Wakeline,
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Furtherto thepreviouse-mail, if you requireany further informationpleasecontactme.

KathleenEdgar
AboriginalEconomic& EmploymentDevelopmentOfficer
NimimbukAboriginalCorporation
34 BlackmanSt BroomeWA 6725

Original Message

From: KathyEdgar
Date:03/31/0514:59:48
To:
Subject:JobStory Success

DearMr Wakelin,

RegardingaFederalParliamentinquiry into seekingpositivestoriesaboutAboriginal
EmploymentaroundAustralia,I would like to advisethatNirrumbukAboriginal Corporation
in Broome,WesternAustraliahasmanysuccessfulstoriesaboutIndigenousemployment.

TheMinister for Customs& Justice,SenatorChrisEllison, visitedNirrumbukCorporationin

Broomein February2005andknowsof oursuccessstones.

Justsomeexamples:

• Kullarri Employment Servicesis Australia’s only wholly Aboriginal owned
mainstreamjob network and has 6 star rating from DEWR.

• Nirrumbuk is also a member ofboth - JobFutures

Jobs Australia National Employment
Networks.

• Nirrumbuk developeda Work ReadinessProgram for CDEP Participants moving
to mainstreamjobs and this is being trialed by other Aboriginal Organisations in
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theEastern States.

Both Marty Sibosadoand Ray Christophers (Directors) met recently with Kevin
Andrews - Minister for Employment, in Alice Springs and hewill bevisiting Nirrumbuk
in April 2005.

Thank you for your time,

KathleenEdgar
AboriginalEconomic& EmploymentDevelopmentOfficer
NirrumbukAboriginalCorporation
34 BlackmanStBroomeWA 6725
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